PRESENT

Cllr Miss Janet Weston, Cllr Miss Laura Bradford, Cllr Miss Lisa Goodge, Cllr S Potter,

OFFICER PRESENT

Mrs J Webster

R.074/24-25	Apologies for Absence Apologies were received and noted from Cllr T Wnukowska, Cllr V Ranford and Cllr Robinson
R.075/24-25	Declarations of Interest None
R.076/24-25	To Adopt the following Minutes of the Previous Meeting dated: 4 th September 2024 Cllr Goodge PROPOSED to adopt the above minutes as a true and accurate record of the meeting. Seconded Cllr Mrs Potter Vote Unanimous So resolved
R.077/24-25	 Correspondence Focus on Local Council Magazine Email from local resident regarding low noise fireworks The Journal – Autumn 2024 Playtime Magazine
R.078/24-25	 Community Events Firework Display – 9th November – Mrs Webster provided an update on ticket sales and the format on the night. Armistice Day – 11th November – Mrs Webster provided an update on the event and confirmed that a wreath had been purchased and will be placed by Cllr Mike Robinson. Xmas Event – 8th December – Mrs Webster confirmed that a Santa had now been organised and once the Firework Display and Armistice Day have passed, all efforts will go towards this event.
R.079/24-25	Playground Safety Reports (a) Play Parks – to consider any necessary actions arising from the reports. Druids Oak – Cllr Miss Ranford - 05.11.2024 The information provided was not legible therefore matter referred to next meeting and any urgent matters followed up by office in the meantime. Bristol Road Rec – Cllr Miss Bradford & Cllr Miss Goodge - 18.9.2024 & 17.10.24 The following items have been addressed as follows: Broken Glass on Court – Order Raised Camel back climber – surface has a few holes – Order Raised Goal posts wobbly – Order Raised Rocking Rocker – footplates worn with holes on both sides – Order Raised Compliment from local resident thanking QTC for improvements. Woolstrop Play Area – No report supplied
R.080/24-25	Bristol Road Rec ➤ To consider & agree expenditure not exceeding £201.60 to purchase Basketball Hoop & Chain. Cllr Bradford PROPOSED the above expenditure.
	Seconded Cllr Weston Vote unanimous So resolved
R.081/24-25	Quedgeley Nature Reserve (a) Report on Progress

	Nothing to report
R.082/24-25	Quedgeley Cemetery & Quedgeley Memorial Garden (a) Report on progress. Clir Potter provided a verbal report. Gate to St James' broken. (b) Safety Reports – no reports supplied
R.083/24-25	 The Moat a) To agree and organise Annual Maintenance Plan Cllr Potter PROPOSED to agree to the above based on the expenditure provided at the meeting. Seconded: Cllr Bradford: Vote: unanimous: So resolved b) To agree signage (information board) Cllr Potter PROPOSED to agree to the above based on the expenditure provided at the meeting. Seconded: Cllr Bradford: Vote: unanimous: So resolved c) To consider and agree applying for Historic England Grant Cllr Goodge PROPOSED to agree to the above Seconded: Cllr Weston: Vote: unanimous: So resolved d) To consider offering Fishing Rights Matter deferred to next meeting for more information to be provided.
R.084/24-25	Provisions for the Elderly – Cllr Mrs Potter to report Cllr Potter asked for this matter to be taken off the agenda for the time being.
R.085/24-25	Budget 2024-2025 The budget sheet was noted and signed by the chairperson Mrs Webster provided an overall update on the budget. Cllr Weston PROPOSED to agree the budget supplied to the meeting. Seconded: Cllr Bradford: Vote: unanimous: So resolved
R,.086/24-25	Budgetary Items 2025-2026 Druids Oak additional equipment to be looked into further for future costings. Cllr Goodge offered to contact The Spring Centre for further advise on inclusive equipment. New Event for 2025.
R.087/24-25	Business for referral ➤ Fishing Rights for The Moat ➤ 2025/26 budget

Date of Next Meeting: 4th December 2024 - Quedgeley Community Centre, Committee Room 7.00pm

Meeting closed 7.45pm